
From:  Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Sent time:  10/05/2018 01:28:37 PM

To:  Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>; Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Cc:  
Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Heather Bleemers (Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org)
<Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org>

Subject:  RE: Hollywood Center Meeting [MB-AME.FID1683707]

Attachments:  LA-2018-01879-NOP Hollywood Center Project-10-4-18-CaltransScopingLetter....pdf    
 

Thanks, Eddie.  Attached is the comment letter that Caltrans submitted to the Planning Department a few days ago in response
to the NOP.
 
Edgar Khalatian
Partner
Mayer Brown LLP 
213‐229‐9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
350 South Grand Avenue
25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

 
From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 10:40 AM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>; Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>; Tom Gaul
<T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Meeting
 
If you have any preliminary info you can share please do.
 
Thanks.
 
On Fri, Oct 5, 2018 at 9:42 AM, Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Wes and Eddie,
 
Heather is currently on vacation.  DCP staff has informed me that 10AM on 10/16 is the time that works for
Heather.  Can you confirm if that time will work for you and we can finalize the meeting time.  Thanks. 
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050

 
From: Tom Gaul 
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 7:55 AM
To: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>; Eddie Guerrero (eddie.guerrero@lacity.org) <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>; Heather
Bleemers (Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org) <Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org>
Cc: Edgar Khalatian (ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com) <ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com>; Miguel Nunez
<M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Hollywood Center Meeting
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Wes, Eddie & Heather –
 
We would like to arrange a meeting to discuss the traffic study for the Hollywood Center project.  Would you be available one
of these times:

10/16 – Before 1:30 PM
10/17 – Between 10 AM and 3:30 PM

 
Thanks!
 
- Tom
 
Thomas Gaul, Principal

 
 
 
 

 
--

Eddie Guerrero

Senior Transportation Engineer
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation 
100 South Main Street, 9th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90012

213.972.8476 

 
 

  ****************Confidentiality Notice********************

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of Transportation, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,

please notify us immediately by e‑mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any manner.

__________________________________________________________________________ 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e‐mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate entities, including
Mayer Brown LLP (Illinois, USA), Mayer Brown International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil &
Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.
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